

RECEIVED

MAY 08 2013

GRAND JUNCTION FIELD OFFICE
DIVISION OF
RECLAMATION MINING & SAFETY

May 7th, 2013

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety
Grand Junction Office
101 South 3rd Street, Suite 301
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501
Attention: Travis Marshall

Re: Mined Land Reclamation Board Permit No. M-1980-047
Colony Shale Oil Project
WATER MONITORING INFORMATION

Dear Mr. Marshall,

Per Year 2013 and forward please find the agreed Change to Water Sampling and Analysis Frequency for the 1st Quarter 2013 which include two (2) copies of Exxon Mobil's HYDROLOGY MONITORING REPORT well MW-12, WW-11, and the mine drainage. Also enclosed are two (2) copies of fluid levels for the following groundwater monitoring wells: WW-EF-01, WW-EF-V2, WW-EF-V4, and WW-EF-AW1. Should you have questions, please contact me at 281-654-6246.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom L. Adams

Tom L. Adams
Colony Supervisor
ExxonMobil Global Services Company
Acting for and on behalf of
Exxon Mobil Corporation

Enclosures

Date	Well	Fluid Level From Surface
2/14/2013	WW11	768.22
2/14/2013	WW-EF-01	223.98
2/14/2013	WW-EF-V2	161.75
2/14/2013	WW-EF-V4	165.86
2/14/2013	WW-EF-AW1	150.33

Date	Well	Fluid Level From Surface
2/14/2013	WW11	768.22
2/14/2013	WW-EF-01	223.98
2/14/2013	WW-EF-V2	161.75
2/14/2013	WW-EF-V4	165.86
2/14/2013	WW-EF-AW1	150.33